
PT£B9 NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
%=s# & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(SOS) 827-7131 

November 3,1997 

Conoco Inc. 
10 Desta Drive 
Suite 100W 
Midland, Texas 79705-4500 

Attention: Mr. Jerry W. Hoover 

Re: DHC Application 
Loekhart B-35 No. 1 
G-35-21S-37E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Pursuant to Item No. (7) of Division Form No. C-107-A, please submit, as required, 
production estimates and supporting data for the Blinebry completion in the subject well. 

Your application will be processed upon receipt and analysis of the requested data. 

Sincerely, 

David Catanach 
Engineer 

xc: OCD-Hobbs 
Mr. William J. LeMay 


